Tischler, Tarin

From: Tischler, Tarin

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 4:05 PM

To: jon@cmgyacht.com

Cc: DeFreitas, Michele

Subject: Capital Marine Group (EPAID: FLR000234906) Exit Interview CEI 06/29/2022
Mr. Hines,

This email serves as the Exit Interview for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Compliance Evaluation
Inspection (CEI) of Capital Marine Group, LLC on 06/29/2022. Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to
guide inspectors around your facility and explain your processes. We appreciate your cooperation with our inspection
procedures. As discussed during the inspection, the Department is requesting additional documentation to determine
your facility’s compliance.

Please submit the documentation requested below by 07/25/2022. | am available via phone or email if you have any
questions or concerns regarding the required documentation. At this time the Department is requesting the following:

e Nonhazardous waste manifests for oily water/ bilge water shipments from the following months:
October 2019

December 2019

February 2021

June 2021

July 2021

November 2021
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As mentioned during the inspection, the Department is requesting a sampling of nonhazardous waste manifests from
the months above. After these are reviewed, additional manifests may be requested.

o The most recent shipment of used oil filters
At the time of the inspection, inspectors were told CMG does not regularly ship used oil filters, but is registered to do so
in case a customer has a requested for filter disposal. Please send the nonhazardous waste manifest documenting the

most recent time this has occurred, if applicable.

o A blank copy of the “Job Authorization Page” signed by Capital Marine Group Customers

Thank you,



Tarin Tischler

Environmental Specialist I1

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Tarin.Tischler@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 561.681.6680
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Click to register!



